O
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 10 MARCH 2016

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.02, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Thomas, Sangster and Shelton

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

%C& Ty

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Anita James
Democratic Support
Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6358
email: anita.james2@leicester.qgov.uk



mailto:anita.james2@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings &
Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion however,
meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc.

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

D NANNIN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Anita James, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6358 or email
Anita.James2@Ileicester.qov.uk or call in at City Hall, 115 Charles Street.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:Angie.Smith@leicester.gov.uk

PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel on
Charles Street as Directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will then
be given.

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

4. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Appendix A
UNIT 2, 16 SAFFRON WAY, LEICESTER LE2 6UP

The Director of Local Services and Enforcement submits a report on an
application for a new premises licence for Unit 2, 16 Saffron Way, Leicester
LE2 6UP.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.Cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by telephoning Democratic Support on 0116
4546358.

5. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Appendix B
OFF LICENCE, 14-16 BUCKMINSTER ROAD,
LEICESTER LE3 9AR

The Director of Local Services and Enforcement submits a report on an
application for a new premises licence Off Licence, 14-16 Buckminster Road,
Leicester LE3 9AR.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.Cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by telephoning Democratic Support on 0116
4546358.

Please note that the supporting information to the report contains exempt
information and is attached for Members only. These papers are marked “NOT
FOR PUBLICATION”. The information in these papers will be exempt as
defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/

Government Act 1972, as amended and it is considered that the public interest
in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information. The information therefore must not be disclosed or discussed at
the meeting. Should Members wish to refer to any of these details it is
recommended that the meeting move to exclude the Press and Public during
its consideration.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS



A Appendix A

O WARDS AFFECTED

€23

Leicester
City Council

Aylestone

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 10t March 2016

Application for a new premises licence
Unit 2, 16 Saffron Way, Leicester, LE2 6UP

Report of the Director of Local Services and Enforcement
Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to
o Grant the licence without modification

Grant the licence subject to conditions

Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities

Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor

Reject the application

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Unit 2, 16 Saffron Way
and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives,
the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the
Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4, Location Plan

gf
(7

g (4
' Ay
Unit 2, 16 S

U
</

5. Application

5.1 An application was received on 25t of January 2016 from Kuoda Ltd for a new premises
licence for Unit 2, 16 Saffron Way, Leicester. A copy of the application is attached at
Appendix A.

5.2 The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Anything similar to live/recorded | Monday — Sunday 09:00-23:00
music or dance

Supply of Alcohol Monday — Sunday 17:00-23:00
Opening hours Monday — Sunday 09:00-23:00




6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section 18 of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Regulated entertainment

The Live Music Act 2012 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing) Order 2014
amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment.
Certain entertainment does not require a licence subject to audience limits, between 08.00
and 23.00 hours each day.

The above exemptions may affect the application under consideration because conditions
may not be imposed at this stage to control live or recorded music that is unregulated.
However, if problems do occur as a result of that entertainment then conditions may be
imposed to control such music in the future after a formal review.

Representation

Five representations were received on 26 of January 2016, 22" of February 2016 and the
23 of February 2016 from local residents. The representation relates to the prevention of
public nuisance. Residents are concerned that they will be disturbed by noise emanating
from the premises. A copy of the representations are attached at Appendix B1-B5.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are
as follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15 General Principles

1.16 Each application on its own merits

214 -2.20 Public nuisance

8.33 — 8.41 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.30-9.40 Hearings

9.41-943 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1 - 10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

3



10.27 — 10.68

Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.44 - 13.45

Licensing Hours

15.1 —15.69

Regulated entertainment

11. Statement of Licensing Policy

11.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:
Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
5 Licensing Hours
9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
11.4-115 Planning
12 Duplication
13 Standardised conditions
17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts

12. Points for Clarification

12.1 The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:
By the applicant
1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?
2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

13.Other Implications

OTHERWPLICATIONS | YESI [, ParsorapnReterences
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder No
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No




Corporate Parenting No

Health Inequalities Impact No

14.Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
14.1 None

15. Consultations

a. As this application was received electronically, the Licensing Authority was
required to consult with the relevant responsible authorities as set out in the
Licensing Act 2003.

16.Report Author
Jamie Stubbs
Licensing Officer
0116 4543122
Jamie.stubbs@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representations
C Conditions consistent with application







079591 Appendix A

Faor help contact

Leicester A 65 :
(9] Application for a premises licence ligensing@lgicester.gov.uk
DL) Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040
Lelcestar
Ciny Conmncd
* required informaticn
5Bl:tlnl‘l 10f19 e e i ik .

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You dn not need to be logged in when YOu resume.

| This is the unique reference for this
Systemn reference Mot Currently In Use ! J application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference STUDIO 1 ESL UK

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
kehalf or on behalf of a business you own or
) Yes (= MNo work for,

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Applicant Details

* First name |CHRISTOPHER I |
* Family name IDEAN i il
Main telephone number l_t_!gDBz /99955 Include country code.

Other telephone number GG

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
t+ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* |s your business registered = Yes " No

in the UK with Companies

House?

¥ Registration number 7230944

* Business name Kuoda Ltd lgz?;]t:e?el:js':?:rﬁ; $ oGl Ret shie i

# VAT number GB 105648717 Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT,
# Legal status Private Limited Company

& CQueen's Printar and Cantroller of HMSC 2009




Continued from previous page...

S |

# Your position in the business 'Eeeratiﬂns Manager |

l The country where the headquarters of your

Home country |United Kingdom business Is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
# Building number or name |Chiltern House j

* Street |‘u".fa.1:ner[:na*rr;.r Court |

District |Middlemn Road : : ——I|

# City or town |Banbur}r i ]

County or administrative area |Oxfordshire . |

¥ Postcode lox16 4QG ]

# Country 1United Kingdom 1J

Section20f19 — _ ﬁ* ST e i

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
{  Address (' OS5 map reference {s: Description

Address Description

.PLEASE NOTE WE HAVE NO POST BOX SO PLEASE SEND ANY CORRESPONDENCE TO OUR CURRENT OFFICE ADDRESS 58
CYPRUS ROAD, LEICESTER, LE2 805, THANKS e J ;
ot 2, i 5alR, Wau s Laiaky, LEL GOP

Further Detalls

Telephone number 02032 899955 | |

Mon-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |E?50 |

@ Chiean's Printer 2nd Controller of HMS0 200% 8




3 it ; . " T TV pr =1 B e TR
Section 3 of 19 W B

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[] Anindividual or individuals
A limited company
A partnership

An unincorporated association

A charity
The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

<
1
O
[] Arecognised club
it
]
1
N 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

O activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[] Other {for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] |am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0 | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19 i ;3;

i
iy
NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Mon Individual Applicant's Name

MName |KUODA LTD TAA TURTLE ENTEFITAIH@ENT UK|
Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |?23{}g44 |

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

@ Oueen's Printer and Controlier of HMS0 3009 9




Continued from previous page...

COMPANY

Address

Building number or name ‘Ehiltern House

Street IWaterperry Court 4
District |Middleton Road |
City or town IEE','H bury |

County or administrative area lefordshire

Postcode lox16 4QG

Country |l{r_1ited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail
Telephone number 02032899955
Cther telephone number
| Addanotherapplicant |
seain“ 5 nf 19 _'ﬂ il :-E—'—:— ‘2”' ) ﬁ.‘ i =T
OPERATING SCHEDULE i
When do you want the ;
premises licence to start? | 20 | ! | 02 | f’ I 2016 |
dd mm Yyuy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only fora limited period, | | [ | [ |_ |
when do youwantittoend mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohaol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Offices and Warehouse. Planning application submitted to change use to offices and studio with provision for audience
with bar

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

£ Queen's Printer and Controfler of HMS0 2009 1 O




Continued from previous page...

Section60f19 i e Qe -G T T e "
PROVISION OF PLAYS
will you be providing plays?
{hiYes f=: Mo
Section7 of 19 e i i R o i e
PROVISION OF FILM5
will you be providing films?
) Yes & Mo
Section 8 oo DR L

=

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPDH‘TING EVENTS

will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes & No
Section 9 of 19 | il o E ™ Wl o
PRD'JISIDN OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS
Will you be providing boxing or wrestlmg entertainments? i
 Yes (& No
Section 10 of 19 b " S A

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

" Yes (= No

Section 11 of 19 i

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes (= No

Section 12 0f 19 _ﬂ& =i

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

) Yes & No

Section 13 of 19 ! e

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILHR DESCF{IPTIDH TO LIVE MUSIC, HECOHDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

(= Yes (" Mo

Standard Days And Timings

20usen’s Printer and Contraller of HMS0 2009 1 1




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
e e B e
Start ‘ . End | to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
start [09:00 End
Start End | |
WEDNESDAY
Start ]09590_] End |23:00
Start | End |.,
THURSDAY
Start ‘E End @
seart [T < - T
FRIDAY
Start [@ End
st [ ] gad (1T
SATURDAY
Start End
Start l_:l End _,--__i
SUNDAY
Start End
0 AR gt LT

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

E-SPORTS (COMPUTER GAMING) COMPETITIONS PLAYED USUALLY 5V5 ON STAGE IN FRONT OF AUDIENCE

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(& Indoors [ Outdoors { Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live commentary usually played over a PA

& Queen’s Prnter and Controllar of HMSO 2009 1 2




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

All year round any day of the week / weekend

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to goon longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section140f19 el T _— il i
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

 Yes & No
Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

= Yes " Mo
Standard Days And Timings

st Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and enly gil'ure details ﬁ:rrtht? days
sare [ 1] ] O BRI o b
TUESDAY
Start [1700 End
Start I:I End 5
WEDMNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
start 1700 End
seart [T End [

@ Cusen's Printer.and Conkroller of HMS0 2009 13




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start |17:00 End |23:00
start | End Jii
SATURDAY
Start |17:00 End ‘EE:DD
Start | i End
SUNDAY
Start |17:00 End ‘%_3:0{}
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
= On the premises (" Offthepremises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mon-standard timings, Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column an the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

MName
First name |LUKE |
Family name 1BAKER |

& Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009 1 4




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name
Street

District

Clty or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country 1United Kingdom

Personal Licence number I‘l aon ] |
(if known) pplication in process _

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) ]fpplication in process |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

Haw will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

= Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

" As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) ——— the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'vour
reference’,

Section 16 0f 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may glve rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY i ;
Give timings in 24 hour clock,

Start 109:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
ST of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:I End | to be used for the activity.

@ Miean's Printer and Controller of HAMSO 2009 1 5




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

start [02:00 End

Start I::I End 1:
WEDNESDAY

Start [09:00 | End [2300 ]

Start [ End |
THURSDAY

Start End [2300 ]

seaye [0 2 R
FRIDAY

Start @ End @___I

startd [ TR Sl TR
SATURDAY

Start End [23:00 |

Start E End i
SUNDAY

Start End 2300 |

st [0 00 g 1L T

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

MNOTE THAT EVENTS ARE GENERALLY AT WEEKENDS BETWEEN THE AFTERNOON AND INTO THE EVENING BUT SPECIFIC TO
THE FINALS OF EACH COMPUTER GAME TITLE'S FINALS LEAGUE. TIMES VARY DEPENDING. USUALLY THE PREMISES WILL BE
CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AN EVENT IS5 SPECIFICALLY BEING HELD.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g, Christmas Eve.

Section 180f19 i

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

O Quesn's Printer and Controlles of HMSO 2009 1 6




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Full staff training. On-site security, health and safety compliance. Designated Premises Supervisor identified and named

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Effective and responsible management of premises. Training and supervision of staff. Adoption of best pr_actice guidance.
Acceptance of accredited |D proof of age. Provision of CCTV and security lighting in and around the premises. Employment
of security staff,

) Public safety

We are installing a full fire detection and alarm system to comply with requirements, Security will be employed on-site
during events to ensure the public remain safe.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Full staff training to increase their awareness and training so they can assess potential risks and work towards minimising
possible disturbances

&) The protection of children from harm

Proactive involvement and sometimes training of licensees, management and staff to ensure that the needs of under 18's
are considered and addressed in the day-to-day operation of the premises.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Fees are dependent on the business rate band of the premises, Further information is provided at the link below:

http:/fwww.leicester.gov.uk/your-council-services/cl/licensing/licensing-act/fees/

* Fee amount (£) |j 90.00

DECLARATION

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |L‘hrist0pher Dean |

* Capacity |Dpera tions Manager |

@ Chuean's Printer and Controllar of HAS0 2009 1 7




Continued from previous page...

*Date (15 ]/ [o1] /| 2016

dd mm Yyvy
Full name I_lames Dean |
Capacity l!‘\ﬂanaging Director J
* Date [15] /o] /] 2016 |

dd mm Yy

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as... _ |
2.Go back to https://www g;}_’-{.uI;{ElEg|gvfﬂr—a—liggm;g{gremiSes-licence,{igigestgriagglyﬂ to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

(OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |5TUD]D'I ESL UK

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authotisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 I & 2 10 11 12 13 M 15 16 17 18 19 Next>

18

& Cuiesn's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Pl BFKA P Dl 172 1R miEing weian ——————

s Arrumabie WU wod v, B 10
Eann 10 A ATEW WO ST AN

i 1Y PHROPOS D CAGLND FLODA FLAN
L \.. 410

| SPAEINH DT pEsCHHT O

\
Thustwoe ik, Caraly D iruboion wi T s _,_.f

o Bk e o pliot of enusiog. LR sromanged.

.\.l Worrabh 1l DIt STV CEFALTE

R e

12
b
T

nEsaEuue

W iEnne

1

O

Sassiilanannns

Eoassans

SEnssnEaiiEs s nnnES
EEuE

EREEREEE

| o sanos

Y BT |

Eg i reeonijuest Mezane aboe:

G ol Wmppmd Sleatcy plalort b g

h mmeae, 1 powals wilt s,

[ e
= Frasd | P71 wizss wall

b
ram o T i Slage n /_,

|.f.x
Y

Teral 3z
Prispesnd:

Grmns Floes - 43%smm
Merumines  Tikepn
Toml EA%agn

19

| Ty w ooprighi, W A m)

"DRAFT

FOUA INFDHMA TN ORLY.
HOT FOR CORSTRUCTICN.

=L
Unit 2, Saffon Way
Lipastar, LE2 6LUP

An bkt
[Ler R = eih) o

101115

OHEANANG B

401ES/280




Famoam parilion and make goid yorund e

N r— Froserms sideding el coburn Sk sbesy b ._._\
Frams reve oy spanang wilTis godaring sorsaal ———— % Y 7
Trichowort ko b sppitod 0 Fnbsl m olaeey’ spechouiz e

B mdring dac and tas bz,

e on e cormecan ke szt bk will, Fy

—— g w0 a0 i Tar
1 bt smrwrwd et whored ot an

o
=

v..\l.. Y ENG TG GROUMD FLOOR FLAN

. x_ 111N
RO AR DATE T RN B R
”.a.ﬁ.ﬂﬂn‘s”.rh..u._-__-“ﬁi-vk- Dm}—nlq
Pt o g ...sr.r.:...a
e g | PO INFORBAATION CMLY
e g ROT FOR CONSTRUG TR,
o=ty
o AL W e

g aal seasog shabunk o iora. Vit ok L0 00
i s virabbe, Vs, 331 denr i o ratwinad

A7 mneeed ¥ mean, CAp sRcrcn and ofes aErecE
Farmra meiang cuctuott sl gt el e don for e

2T Pwing o wTre iz bt remnand wih swoeenine whore

F anz mzcad ored 1o muppct mo gl ]| TRz ar,

FLOOR AREAE (GlA)

Exleling:

| 23730415

20

Grcuned Floor 427
7 oemoumons & ALTERATICNS i
Tetal 533gom
Pripiaind:
Chrarind Flinsr £2780m
Meibirirsn  +085m
Tedul B3aam
[ e [ twmets i E —
ESL UK Shedio 1 | Existing Ground Floor Plan
& suaLE A P AR
Aniehadod
Uit 2, Saflran Way m
Feirastar | EEGIE: | e rATE _mﬁ.o‘_ m ‘____.ﬁ OD




Appendix B1-B5

25" January 2016

re; application by Kuoda Ltd of 58 Cyprus Road, Leicester. LE2 8QS at unit 2 Saffron Way,
Leicester, for

opening hours and the Provision of anything of a similar description to live music recorded
music and dance
monday-sunday 9:00-23:00

supply of alcohol (on)
monday-sunday 17:00-23:00

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to register my objection to the above application for a licence or licences as
described, that is to say, to provide music as described from 9 am to 11 pm seven days a
week and sell alcohol from 5pm to 11pm also seven days a week at unit 2 Saffron Way in
the strongest possible terms.

My property and the property of my neighbours on I 2r¢ in very close
proximity to this unit, which has always since it's construction been a warehouse from
which has emanated very little in the way of noise.

This is a very quiet residential area.

T was absolutely horrified when I saw the notice pinned to their entrance railings tonight 25"
January 2016.

| had previously contacted the council because of the level of noise coming from the
building in the past two weeks (which turns out to be construction noise) and because I
could see no notices saying what was going on there.

I was told by a council employee today that the new tenants had applied for some sort of
gaming license.

I had not seen any sort of notice on their fence before tonight when | went round to see. |
was not prepared for what I was to read. 1 am horrified. Horrified. What they are asking for
is completely and utterly unacceptable. | am terrified.

My property and the properties of my neighbours are in very close proximity to this
building. There is no doubt whatsoever that if this license is granted there will be a severe
noise nuisance, not to mention the nuisance of people drinking alcohol and generally
shouting in the street until late at night. No doubt whatsoever.

I live and work from home. 1 do not tolerate noise well as it is. This will be intolerable.
Absolutely intolerable. I do not even have the protection of double glazing. T want to
emphasise that I am EXTREMELY worried about this and that it is totally

21




unacceptable for these sorts of activities to be carrying on so close to me in my own
home seven days a week from 9 am to 11pm, Totally unacceptable.

I want to emphasise again that not only do 1 live here, but I also work from home and
spend many hours each day at home.

My house is less than 30 feet from their front entrance. The back fence of my property
is only about 10 feet from the back wall of this building!

I fear it will be completely impossible for me to concentrate on my work with noise
coming from those premises and if there is loud noise coming from those premises
from 9am to 11pm it has very strong potential to completely and uttery ruin the
quality of my life and the quality of the lives of my neighbours!

[ just will not be able to stand loud noise coming from that building for 14 hours a day
seven days a week!! It is way, way beyond what is acceptable to me.

I am also extremely concerned that nobody prior to the apparent approval of the change in
business activity had thought to consult local residents such as myself 1 would never, never
have consented to it. Never. [ am very very worried that this business, having clearly already
invested a considerable sum in making changes to these premises are likely to vigorously
defend their application,

1 was born in this city. I have permanently lived in this city for over 15 years. [ pay my
council tax. Surely I am entitled to request that my quality of life be maintained? Surely |
have the right to be at the very least consulted when things about me that may severely
affect my quality of life are about to happen. Do I have no rights? Do I have no say? I fear
that there may be nothing I can do to stop this!

This company 1s a tenant in those premises. They can move anytime they like with little
difficulty. I own this property. In fact these properties on ||| | N }Q RREEEE 2 2!! privately
owned houses, four of them owner occupied. 1 have lived here in peace for 13 iears. My

neiihhcnur at [ 125 lived there for 30 years and my neighbour at e

for 15 years.

I also fear that should I wish to do so it will be impossible for me to sell my property with
these premises so close by. I fear it will severely devalue my property. 1 also fear that it may
be very difficult to find tenants willing to live next to this building with these activities
going on if the noise forces me to leave my home. And I think there is a vervy strong chance
of that if these licences are granted. 1 have no plans to sell, but this will I am absolutely
certain make my hife intolerable. Surely this business can find alternative premises which
are much more suitable for their purposes.

I would also strongly urge the council to inspect both the street and the area in which the
premises themselves are located. It is quite run down.

1 beg vou. 1 beg vou. PLEASE do not grant these licenses to these people!

22




PS:

It is 8.30 on 2{3"‘ January. The husinfs;m—h{us opened~the back-door that ig directly
opposite m;-'ak_prqpért:, nnd_,.xfhen:\{s vepy loud h{l_d/‘(ery andible noise-oftmusic and a
radio playing:-Even with-fny windows shut I can clearly hear it.

THIS IS NOT ACCEPTABLE TO ME.

Your sincerely,

23




oL ReE 1 Tshacfo7159) 22 February 2016
Jamie Stubbs,

License Authority Office,

York House,

91 Granby Street,

Leicester. LEl 6FB

re: application by Kuoda Ltd of 58 Cyprus Road, Leicester. LE2 8QS at unit 2 Saffron Way,
[.eicester, for

opening hours and the Provision of anything of a similar description to live music recorded
music and dance
monday-sunday 9:00-23:00

supply of alcohol (on)
monday-sunday 17:00-23:00

Fs
Dear Mf Stubbs,

I wish to register my objection to the above application for a licence or licences as
described, that is to say, to provide music as described from 9 am to 11 pm seven days a
week and sell alcohol from Spm to 11pm also seven days a week at unit 2 Saffron Way in
the strongest possible terms.

My property and the property of my neighbours on W are in extremely
close proximity to this unit, which has always since it's COTSUG cenl a warehouse from

which has emanated very little in the way of noise.

This 1s a very quiet residential area. The potential for prolongued exireme noise nuisance is

very high.

I want to emphasise that | am EXTREMELY worried about this and that it is totally
unacceptable for these sorts of activities to be carrying on so close to me in my own home
seven days a week from 9 am to 11pm. Totally unacceptable

My house is less than 30 feet from their front entrance. The back fence of my property is
only about 10 feet from the back wall of this building!

PLEASE do not grant these licenses to these people!

Your sincerely




22™ February 2016
Yaun, teF @ TS /07954 | i)
Jamie Stubbs,
License Authority Office,
York House,
91 Granby Street,
Leicester, LEl 6FB

re: application by Kuoda Ltd of 58 Cyprus Road. Leicester. LE2 8QS at unit 2 Satfron Way,
Leicester, for

opening hours and the Provision of anything of a similar description to live music recorded
music and dance
monday-sunday 9:00-23:00

supply of alcohol (on)
monday-sunday 17:00-23:00

[ (5

Dear Mr Stubbs,

I wish to register my objection to the above application for a licence or licences as
described, that is to say, to provide music as described from 9 am to 11 pm seven days a
week and sell alcohol from 5pm to 11pm also seven days a week at unit 2 Saffron Way in

the strongest possible terms.

My property and the property of my neighbours m_rc in extremely
close proximity to this unit, which has always since it's construction been a warehouse from
which has emanated very little in the way of noise.

This 1s a very quiet residential area. The potential for prolongued extreme noise nuisance is

very high

I want to emphasise that 1 am EXTREMELY worried about this and that it is totally
unacceptable for these sorts of activities to be carrying on so close to mé in my own home
seven days a week from 9 am to 11pm. Totally unacceptable.

My house is less than 30 feet from their front entrance. The back fence of my property is
only about 10 feet from the back wall of this building!

PLEASE do not grant these licenses to these people!




voul EF ! J_f/L'l.C,/f_-" 7a54| 22" February 2016
Jamie Stubbs,

License Authority Office,

York House.

91 Granby Street.

Leicester. LET 6FB

re: application by Kuoda Ltd of 58 Cyprus Road, Leicester. LE2 8QS at unit 2 Saffron Way,
Leicester, for

opening hours and the Provision of anything of a similar deseription to live music recorded
music and dance
monday-sunday 9:00-23:00

supply of alcohol (on)
monday-sunday 17:00-23:00

RULE
Dear Mr Stubbs,

I wish to register my objection to the above application for a licence or licences as
described, that is to say, to provide music as deseribed from 9 am to 11 pm seven days a
week and sell alcohol from 5pm to 11pm also seven days a week at unit 2 Saffron Way in
the strongest possible terms.

My property and the property of my neighbours on _art in extremely

close proximity to this unit, which has always since it's construction been a warechouse from
which has emanated very little in the way of noise.

This is a very quiet residential area. The potential for prolongued exireme noise nuisance is
very high.

I want 10 emphasise that | am EXTREMELY worried about this and that it is totally
unacceptable for these sorls of activities to be carrying on so close to me in my own home
seven days a week from 9 am to | 1pm, Totally unacceptable,

My house is less than 30 feet from their front entrance. The back fence of my property is
only about 10 feet from the back wall of this building!

PLEASE do not grant these licenses to these people!




22™ February 2016

Jamie Stubbs,

License Authority Office,
York House,

91 Granby Street,
Leicester. LET" 6FB

re: application by Kuoda L.td of 58 Cyprus Road. Leicester. LE2 8QS at un it 2 Saffron Way,
Leicester, for

opening hours and the Provision of anything of a similar description to live music recorded
music and dance
monday-sunday 9:00-23:00

supply of alcohol (on)
monday-sunday 17:00-23:00

P
Dear Mr Stubbs.

I wish to register my objection to the above application for a licence or licences as
described., that is to say. to provide music as described from 9 am to |1 pm seven days a
week and sell alcohol from Spm to 11pm also seven days a week at unit 2 Saffron Way in
the strongest possible terms.

My property and the property of my neighbours on I i cxtemely
close proximity to this unit, which has always since it's construction been a warehouse from
which has emanated very little in the way of noise.

This is a very quiet residential area. The potential for prolongued extreme noeise nuisance Is
very high.

I want to emphasise that I am EXTREMELY worried about this and that it 1s totally
unacceptable for these sorts of activities to be carrying on so close to me in my own home
seven days a week from 9 am 1o 11pm. Totally unacceptable.

My house is less than 30 feet from their front entrance. The back fence of my property 1s

only about 10 feet from the back wall of this building!

PLEASE do not grant these licenses to these people!

Your sincerely,







APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure an accredited ID proof of age scheme will be
used.

The licence holder will ensure CCTV will be installed and maintained at the
premises.

The licence holder will ensure employment of an adequate number of security
staff to deal with any likely contingency.

The licence holder will ensure full staff training to increase awareness of
potential risks and work towards minimising possible disturbances.

29







A Appendix B

O WARDS AFFECTED

€23

Leicester
City Council

FOSSE

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 10 MARCH 2016

Application for a new premises licence
Off Licence, 14-16 Buckminster Road, LE3 9AR

Report of the Director of Local Services and Enforcement
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

o Grant the licence without modification

o Grant the licence subject to conditions

o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
. Reject the application

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for 14-16 Buckminster Road
and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives,
the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the
Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

31



4, Location Plan

Buckminster
Road

Crovwn Copyright Leicester C.C. Licence 100019264 2012

5. Application

5.1  An application was received on 26 January 2016 from Mr Dishad Mahmoud for a new
premises licence for 14-16 Buckminster Road, Leicester. A copy of the application is

attached at Appendix A.

5.2 The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Saturday
Opening hours 06.00 — 23.00
Sunday
08.00 — 23.00
6. Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

6.1  The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

32



6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Representation

Representations were received on 16 February from 2 local residents and a local business.
The representation from the local business owner is accompanied by a petition. The
representations relate to the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance. The local residents/business are concerned that issues with anti-social
behaviour are already reaching problem levels for local Police and that granting this licence
will exacerbate this. Copies of the representations are attached at Appendix B.

Members should note that some of the issues raised in the representations relate to need
or the protection of an existing business. These are not relevant considerations under the
Licensing Act 2003 and must be disregarded.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule are attached at Appendix C.
Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are
as follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15 General Principles

1.16 Each application on its own merits

21-25 Crime & Disorder

2.14 - 2.20 Public nuisance

8.33 — 8.41 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.12 Representations from the Police

9.13-9.19 Licensing Authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.30-9.40 Hearings

9.41-943 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.27 — 10.68 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.44 — 13.45 Licensing Hours

33



10.

10.1.

11.

11.1

12.

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

3 Cumulative Impact

5 Licensing Hours

7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
11.4-115 Planning

12 Duplication

13 Standardised conditions

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the parties making the representations have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the parties making the representations

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES| Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes | Paragraph 7 relates to the prevention of crime
& disorder
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

34




13. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
13.1. None.
14. Consultations

14.1. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to applications
made under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the applicant is required to consult with
the responsible authorities as set out in the 2003 Act.

15. Report Author
Lynsay Coupe
Licensing Officer
0116 454 3065
Lynsay.coupe@|eicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representations
C Conditions consistent with application

35






£190 Can 5032 79 §19
Appendix A rorie

<

(@70

Leicester

City Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

CUSTOMER SERVIG

E
91 GRANBY STRE%ET T

2§ JAN 2015

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUC

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IIWe DISHAD . Mr

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Ny- 16 BUCKM N STER ROAD

Post town LEICESTER \ Postcode \ tE> 9 /?/(

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 'T'IE?OC){ a0

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as alimited company [] please complete section (B)

i. as a partnership [] please complete section (B)

ii. as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)
Page 1 of 19

37




iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Ooo0ooogoodao

Q) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [l please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales
* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes
| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the l'>:§]/

premises for licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
. Other Title (for
Me o4 Mrs [ Miss [ Ms O] SSaibie: Rk
Surname First names
MAHMOUD DISHAD
| am 18 years old or over X] Please tick yes
Current postal address if 9 C OL [HURST ~NA L/
different from premises
address
Post town LEYCECSTE Postcode LE 5 2LF
Daytime contact telephone numbe
E-mail address
(optional)

Page 2 of 19

38

.




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: Other Title (for
Mr (] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ exarple: Hey
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [[] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

=
Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 3 of 19

39




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? % 1 Jhg“fq 7] ZIYC\;(Y';II zl

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM YYYY
you want it to end? LI TTTTITITI]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

FOR  OGROceRrY sHoP A~D SeAL aLCoHAK

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L—f
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003)

Please tick any that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

Provision of regulated entertainment

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fiil in box H)

O O000a0ao

h)

Page 4 of 19

40




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) B4

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 5 of 19

41




A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors []
Day Start Finish Both l ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
|
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 6 of 19

42



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

——1 the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 7 of 19

43



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

hTue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 8 of 19

44




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) -

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

------- entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 9 of 19

45




Live music

Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 10 of 19

46




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon J Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

- (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11 of 19

47




G
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdo
guidance note 6) uidoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
- (please read guidance note 4)
Thur L
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for
—| the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 12 of 19

48




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 13 of 19

49




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

———{ the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 14 of 19

50




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the

Standard days and = please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises L]

timings (please read —

guidance note 6) Off the Eg
premises

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 6 Q0 2 %:p | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
~ read guidance note 4)

AMm
Tue 6-_00 2%:00

Wed 600 |25:00

Thur | O Q0 (2%:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
o the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

o 16:00|23:0

[sat |¢.00 |22:0

Sun 18:00 |20

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor:

Name

DISHAD MAHMOUD

LEIPRS D0}

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Lr" ceSTER  C Ty COUNCIL
<

Page 15 of 19

51




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

NONE
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and NONJE

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start ‘ Finish

Mon Q_CD Qé_aj_

Tue 16-.00(2%.

Non standard timings. Where you intend the remises to be
— _ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 6100 (4500 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

NONE

610050

60| 2@

Page 16 of 19

52




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four Iicensirg objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

L W/ieL INSTAAL THE CCTV  SYSTEmMm AND
MAINTRINED IN OpRDep TO COmLy WMOH THE Gu)pe
OF THe LE\CESTERSHIRE TPoLICE CRrmE PREVENTIQU
OFF | CERS.

c) Public safety

I HILL enNSURE ALL Level OfF COMPLIANCE THAT
PROMOTES  PUBLIC SAFeTY BY GIVEN TRAINING TO
ALL STAFF

d) The prevention of public nuisance

FRiLL &My OM HOURS OF OPERATION WHERE NE Ce55SAHRY
TO PREUVENT NUISANCe AND DISTURAANMNCES .

| HiLL TAKE NEcessARY  sTePs TO PREVENT r\)o:sgf_
DISTURBANCE  Aun  ANT/ - SOCIAL  BEHAVIOUR FROM PEOPLE
ARRIVING AT aAnD LEAUNG THE PREmjcESS.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 17 of 19

53




I WILL IMPLEMENT A PROOF OF AGE SCHEME /A
my Lic ESNSED PREMISES BY ASkiNG ForR PROOF OF

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
® I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.

KEO X RN

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL § ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 2 - 0F v
Capacity Ve f) I ETER

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 18 of 19

o4




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

DISHAD  MALMOUD
A4- /46 BUCKMINISTER READ

Post town [ LEICESTER Postcode ]/,55 9,9,{

Telephone number (if any) }
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 19 of 19

1)
I e ———




o¢

U—

- _,_____—-.—c__.___-_T

NO:- 12

STORE 7
w— OFFICE
STORE
A o g
\HT SHOP SHOP

ST

SFRVING
\ COUNTER

T

NO:- 18

GROUND FLOOR
P LAN SCALE=-1:120

ANV
N\

o

©

N

] T

T

e ————. e —————— e et e i e

/

- \\
- ———
i /

il

Ry

-—__\

N\

N2
NN\
f\ﬂi\aﬂi ?Qn

SITE LOCATION 1:1250

DT DESIGNS LTD

74A WYVERN AVERUE
LEICESTER
LE4 THH
de.plansing@atheorid com
wwwdrdesigmsitd.couk

“, @116 2668947

PLEASE NOTE

4 |T 18 THE RESPONSIBILIY OF THE CLIENT TO
ENSURE THAT ANY ISSUES RELATING TO THE
ARTY WALL ACT ARE IMPLEMENTED AT THE
RELEVANT &7AGES

: ALL DRAVIGS ARE BASED MEASURED
SURVEYS ONLY

3. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING
SOPYRIGHT FEMAINS PRCPERTY OF 0T
PESIGNS Lid. NO COPIES OF DRAWNG TOBE
TAKEN WITHOUT PERMISSION

5 PERMISSICN IS NOT GRANTED FOR THESE
[PLANS TO BE USED FOR THE PURPOBES OF
OBTAINING B JILDING QUOTAT IONS UNTIL
RELEVANT APPROVALS HAVE BEEN GRANTEDBY
|.OCAL AUTHORITY

3 iT 13 THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CLIENT TO
HECK THAT THE PLAN DOES NOT CONTRAVENE
(3R AFFECT COVENANTS GR ENCROACH ANY
IOUNDARIES [T 18 NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY CF
13T DESIGNS |40 TO CHECK ANY MATTERS
RELATING TC LAND TITLE OR POSITIONS OF
PUBLIC DRA|MAGE.

@ IT IS NOT THE RESPONEIBILITY OF [T DESIGNS
11d TO ADMIN'STER ANY AGREEMENTS WITH
ITHER STATLTORY BODIES 18 SEVERN TRENT
'WATER Lid at:  LOCATION OF DRAINAGE
(WHERE SHOVN) & INVER™ LEVELS ARE TOBE
JERIFIED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
BUILDING WCRKS. NO RESPONSIBIL Y5
ACCEPTED £OR THE POSITIONING OF ANY
RELOW GROUND DRAINAGE

DRAFT PLAN
DATE:-14/01/2016

PROPOSED SHOP LAYOUT
OF OFF LICENCE SHOP

AT 14-16 BUCKMINISTER
ROAD, LEICESTER, LE3 9AL

Client -MR
Sontact number-0116/

uttét-.‘cn.uk

11:100 @ A3 ~ |PAGE 1 OF*
JRAWING NO.- | DRAWN -
2016/01/ | CA |

| C) Copyright,




By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

57






- Appendix B1

Dear Sirs,
Mr D Mahmoud 14-16 Buckminster Road Leicester LE3 9AR
Licence for Alcohol sales- of the premises

| am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises
licence by Mr D Mahmoud 14-16 Buckminster Road Leicester LE3 9AR.

The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises
will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of
crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the
premises between 6am and 11pm Monday to Saturday and Sunday
8:00am and 11pm, seven days a week. Granting a licence would provide
a further source of alcohol within an area already so heavily populated
with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have
already reached problem levels for the local police.

Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial
behaviour at all hours of the day and night.

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the
application.

Yours faithfully,

59







Appendix B2

&

Leicester
City Council
Please ask for: Councillor Ted Cassidy
Direct Line: 0116 454 6360
Our Ref: TC/PC/4255
Date: 16 February 2016

Leicester City Council
Licensing Department

Dear Sirs

Re: Objection to Application for Alcohol Licence — Applicant Mr Mahood, Premises on
Buckminster Road, Fosse Ward

 have been contacted by |GG -:: 950 in relation to the above licensing

matter.

-NOU|d like to put in an objection to the above license application. He objects to this
application on the following grounds:

1. The proliferation of shops in the area with existing licenses to sell alcohol

2. The unacceptable hours of trade applied for, from early morning until late at night

3. Exacerbated problems of litter and youths and adults hanging around, already existing from the
next door fish and chip’s shop

| would be grateful if you could inform -myself and Councillor Alfonso of the outcome of the
committee decision.

Yours sincerely

Councillor Ted Cassidy
Fosse Ward Councillor

C_ and Clir Alfonso

Member and Civic Suppo%‘Eﬁam, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Telephone (0116) 4546360

www.leicester.gov.uk

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL







Appendix B3

The Booze Stop
Blackbird Road

Leicester LE4 OFS
Alcohol license planning Department
Leicester City Council _
City Hall

Charles Street
Leicester

Dear Sirs,
RE: Licence for Alcohol sales — of the premises- Mr D Mahmoud 14-16
Buckminister Road Leicester LE3 9AR

| am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence
by Mr D Mahmoud 14-16 Buckminister Road Leicester LE3 9AR.

The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the
premises between 6am and 11pm Monday to Saturday and Sunday 8:00am

and 11pm, seven days a week. The basis for this opposition is that granting a
licence for these premises would:

e Impact negatively on my own small business and | may have to
make some of my staff redundant

e [t will increase parking problems in the vicinity which is already a
problem for people trying to get to existing shops in the area

e It will increase noise and litter pollution in the area

e It will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the
prevention of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour

e |t goes against the Government alcohol awareness criteria

| think it is important you recognise that within a 300 meters radius there are
already more than 12 outlets selling alcohol.

| attach a petition from my concerned customers with 237 signatories.

63



In the view of the above, i would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the
application.

Licensee

64




. _nz\_N\ e /720N opy

f\

D 1-7-%, [ \ QN N
-2~ YIRS s
d\ ki vy o)t .dn...éc

2.3 m_?auhﬁﬁ. '9HS 155y

ajeq JUWIWO) _ ssa.1ppy _ \ wmﬂmmcm_m

aweN pajulid

sasiwaJid ay} Jo -sajes |oyoI|y 10} 82Ud2I7
V6 €37 191S82197 peoy Jsisuiwnong 9L-y| pnowyey g JN

103 pauonnad uondy

‘uoneolidde sy) asnjal 0} Aiuoyiny Buisuadi] ayj abin pjnom am ‘enoqe a8y} Jo MaIA U|

ybiu pue Aep ay} jJo sinoy
[[e }e InoiABYSQ [EIDOSIIUE PUB 82UBSINU 8SIOU Jayns Apealje eale Siy} Ul Sjuapisay

"92110d |B20| 8y} 10} S|oA8| Wa|qoid payoeal Apealje aAeY aouesinu
ollgnd pue Jsplosip ‘swld jey) sasiwald pasuadll yum pajeindod Ajaesy os Apeale
BaJe Ue Ulyyim |oyooje Jo 82In0s Jayuny e apiaold pjnom aouadl| e Bunuels) ‘yoam e shep
usAss ‘wd|| pue weQQ:8 Aepung pue Aepinjeg o} Aepuopy wdl | pue weg usamiaq
sesiwaid 8y} yo uondwnsuod 1o} plos aq |im [oyoole ey} sesodoid uoneoidde sy

"INOIABYS(Q |BID0SIjuR
pue Japlosip ‘awuld jo uonusaald ayy Apenonled ‘seanosiqo Buisusol syl 8yowoud
Jou |Im sasiweld asay) Joj aouadl| e Bunuelb jeyy si uonisoddo siy) Joj siseq 8y

puno.iboeq
pue Alewwns uonad

65



%.}Lu‘v: =D | / pga>n >V

f.\j\rl. .J\H\/:‘,. \\\ V - wﬁ\a.\ h\\d\\

—— =) ..a\WJ = A

ey £ =

oy SHIIPOS )

2 T Y.
P72 vy A L

< Q-Ih.\lz“ =
. it - v h-.a.“..l.l”llll-\r.

o L/ o

- Rl / =y /v O VAl

v ! 2= mlu.._ -W

\

_.) MYV Y o)
\I\

") _aJm.
_1\.%.{?\ | _

_.\f-.ln.dJ —
..l‘...ll.v.o\*_we.mn. ﬁ’ R

M=) = |

Mz

TN
AN O |

2/

ACVRI7Y I3
ornY FIBDNONVS

ajeq

juauwwo)

66



/28 JOY A T
9/2/L S

V7

SUEAEY e C
2 [ DM X (YoanN ON

-

\c \U\ c/ i ) /).uﬁ, -2uni() n.r.\u+u

= K

N

. \‘ . ”.. .
,._ ..u _\ . \\\
. ..‘L \ \ .\ \.w. x.....-f.-\} ..E.u.ﬂ.,..__r\..n m

q@ju\eﬁw = QY

7/ .IN\ wv mw\ﬂ‘n\j\\ U\\\uu A\\...nﬂw._.\# ﬁ\\«\

h \ \ \ \
‘M.\\_\Z_,?&@
f\.\h
YRS STy e s
v) T | ¥

9)-7 -3V u.\w\ PV 0N

WA Yd PN 2

9l : m_.,.ﬁ.J [~ 2 gl9)
- S & 51 o |
9 w:\w\m, 2o+ 3 %271 |
aleq JuULWILWO) ssalppy 77 aunmeubis awep pajuld

67




- >r,

P |

2N 1N

/

L J

¥ : yn\‘l“‘

!

= < 4

j
1

[

. J\,v = SN\ D\ L

Py P A >\

=
219 20 L» Y

| B Y
N b
. rEy == o
——— SR PR T
/ e o : &
7 4 = P <)
S
> s/
| </ & P P — > s Y AT
< :
0 ,/—7]1 doVvo20 ™ = 3r~ry Ty
\.\ h\ .\..d =D ST = .\.nln-,l\ r i a7
& - Aidd R 3y )

=V}

-

A ) M TN vﬁy? \

/

NN QL

TV XKLL ] U
\Jr+ >R ) :

]

*,_._

\nv.l‘d L’ = re)

Pd S O

o m{# ~"

/|

.\ o) (Y3

D30 ON

L%l »

> 2 NG AN
p2=u ON

gL

==Y ON

juauwiwo)

68



- \....\\/w‘i iﬂkw\lu;
) .
YA D oS
)11E)o .Qr oD
)20 O J_J,)n,,w..uwuku
/2= 20T 5t 2]
q

!_

VU

> 7 HAS + 1579

£, '« r2zcogly

) ) 2K Wi he)
11/ /- YA AN
\md \3_ /o \ —2 A <7 N ST
R i O
; . 3
I
} Qr\J/,

TJ)PJ.?J juww _

- \N. Jw./..-fmfrl

dum\ JOH S 1605

Zvple o _3,4_.::
aJ, D INA L

o) Z b SO I©
] poaqtomvw (v LT \t.ﬂl
21-2 - &5 Qoo ON

Lok ,_JJJ.\J,.__JHW_;,\(».JA,MU a1
v R A 29LS Sr2o) 94 mﬁ__; @7
212} >

/ f) uf/ .«fk/ lj - __.l.v....ﬂ.u
ajeq JUBWILWOD) SS94ppY aumeubis awepN pajulid

69



\,\wﬁ -9/ M Po/ANS Mxm%
2/-2 -0 / N oe, .ul.vm
/
o) LV STORS mPs
7{~2 -0/ AV ¢ ol
ST S R, SR
21-2 -qg)} ﬂ\m _(.T.\..‘m\\-_. NN OD)
9/-7 -9l JPEL L Y
\ :
E 2V f_\lﬁﬂ L-,_
wa B @l J\&\?H‘/, n\m.._ﬂ)...n\ —~ A A
<2 WA o
24 Grnal AV ok
o) vk | ferail A
A\ b | O Ml oL
7. _
qi Z b | S S
5 (. 2 | ety ol 7€
7 : ut h r N L
) )
% A \U ~
2103 -2— > Ay 2
— | iy
gtk = L _IsH C ’ :

70




AV A e
52 4t R r\.aP. /

..\ﬂ\.)..w,w\m\nr\ VO \

~ £ 1y I\ \d).\_
(v iy - L

gAY

&F

: \A T~ \,.\m\\\ ( \“K\

Oz 2\0eo ARV

)
HVIES ol

) |
_-. b ¥y o DN

A @9 od

=23 @R\-
[ (1

B1/2)

YN 0QL

JuaWWo)

71



(0221 G\ M LO _,/__,

W LoV

71°2° 0l TSIU2RN oy
57/7 ¢
\N.u\o._ 3\ M)
0 / be— QP
$ 20 - il
\.h_‘\ z 2] .Nwl....\j\.)du_ J._..‘..N
C—

~

LYY R

n Wk [~ n.._,ﬁ

-

-

< q.zl.lnn- o vnd ] It7 .m‘._\u 97 L

- n.nll\ i x.f\\.-\.l\-?.du -7

A2 ] €D |
J |

9/ L0l hordw ===2)
9] 7 )l 2
"3 |
@..N 0) \Jw. N b2y 7 ;<
)[20) O 020N o
J:N.Oﬂ S __,.Ufu,...nu.u.u/_ JJZ
ajeg jusawwo)

Ssa.ppy

ainjeubis

alwepN pajulid

72



- popv oV

<
J200C ﬁ,

J IR

SO 00

P OP2DIV Hon

.(/ﬂm.lh.ur“ﬂd s\ .I.._.on
. 4/,)?#03. OoRL

!

770 o0 o Al A
/7% ( 0t

S/~ /1) J\vﬂdﬁq
U\; //j L. O

~S o | ).N : ( f
p2y0b \uwh - OO\

e

\l)

JuaWWo)

SSalppy

ainjeubis ?

aweN uuuc_._n\_

73



P

N

»\N\p\.r g w N2

Sclo S ﬂ_\_s@f..___ O3

¢ Ass

A

8

Pl

3=z (V

-

")

RN D A PR

Py 10 b By

{

YO/ N
SO M Yo

et
b1

s o1 OS

W oy AAAN 1 nNod

\_\
-~
9/ 89/ ) ! %

‘ .w_\. ‘ ﬂl.nh. _____.. i .__V\.J_.\J..l.\u..n..uJ JﬂVr _\,.,\_ ey .\l.,_,\n/(.-
-Z ~} [ Lo

= ORTF I =
4 ikl - el ¥
LN _[TTS T IR

W OO~y ST il al

ajeq JusawIWo) ssaJlppy ainjeubis

sweN pajuid

74




N _a

D

22!

ST Lo

Vd Vi
D/ \W\N\

X PEl ST L

91 7S iy

\u RPN Lo

Arer)

SE NG

7117)7\

|

G ‘_,,..l_iJ,v. ﬂ/.(__ ru\./._

)=

N— = R T

/22

) ~ ,\/ﬂ, ANA = L

..@_\H\H_,

G ULy o)’

4\\&\_ 7)

UTH2EM 2y

J

m\w\ﬁ 7

Lty 20/,

FTN Y AT [ u:q\.

n. \\mﬁ\ﬂm\ m_\?,:w‘dr ~=—\AJ Q)

a2 ) \ uwnu

pros by g

0

rd \ &
77T SRR 7259 & Tl T

57/0 A NN Do L.

JI/T) )/
9/ \_N\N, =
NI RN Ly,

a3eg

JUBWILWLO)

$s2.ppy

aimeubis

sweN pajuiid

75




0

L

a2

D) 7| @

a/z/z1

=

MMTrennn o0 H

S P\_J.Jxvm

. .m\\ w\nﬁ\

%vwﬂm_w

m:T.,._N_

A WL\J

N\.f
U ) N_\ Zl

=~
J.f.u..rfm.}v_r ro [P =Y Vanl] .Mvﬂ.t.luam\ﬂhl..u

\u\_ ___m.N*\ 2 , VﬂW\..U— Tt o 4.\..4.’. OULL O
i ) L oV s — — —
B F~21 A 2P0V e PVEC

1</

Jii AFTLAWAN LA AV r&

_\ N\ Na_ ._.s..up\”d e : ﬂ..r VI o)

~

AL (2}

Rl JICL iy -~ AL

o2,

VAW & g &)

A

PN Ao @)

7//2/T!

ajeq

JUBIWOD)

SS21ppy

JwiepN pajurld

76




91-2-_5: R EET Y,
) | pJ \w

f\N\N.\ ) ! M

M\ \ m\\\\ ._\n\xn..\u.\_”\ .w.‘,wa.aﬂé\\ «;_\M.\m\

\..

9/[z /!

iz
NP7 7T VD)

AU W

..‘J_..

xa ﬂdi.&.ikgf\._ﬁru#ﬁ
RO &

icie
&_\.N\ﬂ

GI022N  _opN

7T

P W IR 5

..w\\. .aw.\.\ \t\_

V)
\H.\JV r “ﬂuv«? v (0,

J}N,,JC

Ny 70 N oY

e[

] ANYH D

Izl

A 02N | oN

[z [z

¢l

91- 2421
)/ 4 _
277yl
ajeq jusIwo) Ssaippy aimeubis

swep pajuid

7




i

\.. Ll )\> f/ f vV \_o
@SN oN

.a
NN —
“ " A d | (o

2 =
"-W
S —

+

v A @

— a0 J.~\<_.

,.\U.J.-S \x_.e\» -

a2 bvow ol

H 9nonsS a1 o 12
g=leem ondd g2V _LNod

— e, g — < v v
y’ 2 _.. ., wvd

.‘

7 R 5 = e
Iz goc; =y
/ [ _, '
_ \ 2 VY222 ] V>
b/ \ 7 -
\\N\W\ 1\4\3_._H___~.\ ___..\,r \ v
ajeq jusawwo) ssalppy sinjeubis awepN pajuilg

/8



A.\...\u T Qm 4 .J.. .I.\h .\-m.,w_‘.a

U.ul..; \__Jﬂlﬂ.h..l( 3...0.

\MWMTW“rdtWED\Q\J

rie 3 \_/

S5

H.,\\\ /o

H-1O- )

/_

-

\ L
JIVOAT AT D

wr?\\j* %AJ)J; ,JJCJJQ/\AG? oOuﬁ

3jh)|

AN
\

i

90/2(1/

Woal, / F\
>f\a\\wx Huww

/T /] #1

v\f\ 22 VAN L

V789474

7/-2-%/

dagy osve/

F\

ajeq

JUBLLIOD)

SSa.ppy

aimeubis

swepN pajulg

79




NI | w2 320 o gy o
} ]
/ — - D ha il g ~ &
2/ [ _r\m. Nipi e s w T
Iefs\] hAvo ool

/
ET T
Jjs| v )
Q“N D\ LN vy ao| ..
4 \1 ———
.\“. / .m. ; \, i ..4 w19 J ._ |

~Sfvv )

— 2 L o
- AN L
s

VY My _T.JE LT ¥ yuy

\\.Mﬁ \r..sH.‘.\__r\J\\ =

——

a23eq

FLTETHTT )

SSa1ppy

aimeubis

swieN pajuid

80



APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Constabulary Crime Reduction Officer and maintained in
accordance with the Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of Practice.

The licence holder will take the necessary steps to prevent noise disturbance
and anti-social behaviour to nearby residents.

The Licence holder shall implement a proof of age scheme.

81







	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: UNIT 2, 16 SAFFRON WAY, LEICESTER LE2 6UP
	Appendix A
	Appendix B1-B5
	Appendix C

	5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: OFF LICENCE, 14-16 BUCKMINSTER ROAD, LEICESTER LE3 9AR
	Appendix A
	Appendix B Private
	Appendix B1
	Appendix B2
	Appendix B3
	Appendix C


